From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Kevin Hedinger; James Drought

Cc: Martinez, Joseph J - DNR

Subject: RE: Milwaukee Plating BRRTS #02-41-000826

Thank you for the update, Kevin. | am glad to hear that you are moving forward with sampling.
Linda

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Linda Michalets
she/her/hers

Phone: 414-435-8010
linda.michalets@wisconsin.gov

From: Kevin Hedinger <Kevin.Hedinger@gza.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>; James Drought
<James.Drought@gza.com>

Cc: Martinez, Joseph J - DNR <Joseph.Martinez@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Milwaukee Plating BRRTS #02-41-000826

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Linda/ Joe:

We have the vapor screening activities scheduled for tomorrow at both the Milwaukee Plating and 1422
buildings. As we discussed, the focus of the field screening perform a comprehensive field screening
assessment of both buildings at the same time to try to identify the potential source of vapors
previously detected in the alley and 1422 building in a timely manner. If the field screening results
indicate a source controlled by Milwaukee Plating, potential mitigation could be implemented with
follow-up confirmatory laboratory samples.

Once this sampling is completed and data is compiled and reviewed, we will develop a plan to move
forward and submit it to the WDNR. The plan moving forward will be dependent on the results of the
field screening and previous sampling. As we discussed confirmatory laboratory sampling will need to
be part of this plan.
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GZA has not been in the 1422 building but is prepared to field screen features in the basement that may
be a potential migration pathway for subsurface vapors. In addition, we will also inspect the building for
potential routes of entry that could exist above ground.

| trust that this information is helpful but if you have other questions, please let Jim or me know.
Thanks!

Kevin M. Hedinger

Senior Project Manager/ Hydrogeologist
Direct: 262-754-2578

Cell: 262-424-1761

From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 10:37 AM

To: James Drought <James.Drought@gza.com>; Kevin Hedinger <Kevin.Hedinger@gza.com>
Cc: Martinez, Joseph J - DNR <Joseph.Martinez@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Milwaukee Plating BRRTS #02-41-000826

Hello Jim and Kevin,

| had hoped to hear back from you by now on your plans moving forward for the Milwaukee Plating TCE
investigation and mitigation. Have you scheduled activities moving forward? Has the internal air
emission evaluation been completed?

Thank you,

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

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 3:39 PM

To: James Drought (James.Drought@gza.com) <James.Drought@gza.com>; Kevin Hedinger
<kevin.hedinger@gza.com>

Cc: Martinez, Joseph J - DNR <Joseph.Martinez@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Milwaukee Plating BRRTS #02-41-000826

Hi Jim and Kevin,

Thank you for the Teams meeting with Joe and me on Tuesday to discuss your plans for investigating the
Milwaukee Plating TCE discharge. Could you provide us with a schedule for conducting activities that
you are proposing and reporting? Again, it would be helpful to have a work plan submitted to the DNR
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with a fee so that we could provide a thorough review and approval. Joe’s and my suggestions during
our Teams call were based on limited information and shouldn’t be construed as a formal approval of
your proposal.

Also, in your July 6, 2022 report, you stated that upon completion of the internal air emission evaluation
and design change considerations, an addendum report would be submitted to DNR. What is the status
of that evaluation and report?

Thank you,
Linda

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Linda Michalets

she/her/hers

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1027 W. St. Paul Ave.

Milwaukee, WI 53233

Phone: 414-435-8010

linda.michalets@wisconsin.gov
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This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com.
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